Penny Creswell

Cleanaway Operations Pty Ltd |

Level 4, 441 St Kilda Road, DA
Melbourne VICTORIA
Victoria 3004

14 May 2021

Dear Penny

APPROVAL OF TUNNEL BORING MACHINE (TBM) SPOIL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (EMP)

| refer to your submission of an environment management plan for the premises at 227 Riding Boundary
Road, part 304 Riding Boundary Road, part 714 and 1198 Christies Road, Ravenhall, part Christies Road and
part Middle Road, Truganina, being the following document: Environment Manage Plan - Spoil
Management and Reuse Facility for the West Gate Tunnel Project (the EMP).

The Authority has reviewed the EMP and is satisfied that:

e the EMP includes all of the matters specified in regulation 6(2) of the Environment Protection
(Management of Tunnel Boring Machine Spoil) Regulations 2020 (the EP MTBMS Regulations);

e the EMP, together with the EP MTBMS Regulations, adequately protects human health and the
environment from the harmful effects of pollution and waste (regulation 6(3)).

The Authority has approved the EMP under the EP MTBMS Regulations.

Yours sincerely

TIM FARAGHER
DIRECTOR - DEVELOPMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE
REGULATORY STANDARDS, ASSESSMENTS & PERMISSIONING

tate

Environment Protection Authority Victoria
GPO Box 4395, Melbourne VIC 3001 DX210082 sORIA
1300 372 842 (1300 EPA VIC) www.epa.vic.gov.au Government




